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From: official information
Sent: Wednesday, 7 April 2021 

Cc: official information
Subject: LGOIMA 21079 -  / NZ Defence Force - Water & Waste Water Values 

for Carbon Audit
Attachments: Attachment A_28059 Account Transactions_LGOIMA 21079.XLSX

Hello Mr , 

Further to your information request on the 8 March 2021 in respect to the New Zealand Defence Force’s water and 
wastewater values, we are now able to provide you with a response. 

You requested the following: 

“We are conducting a carbon audit and need to capture NZDF water and wastewater values. Do you have these on a 
spreadsheet or original invoices for the following account? We need 1 July 2016 to the present. I look forward to 
hearing back from you. Thank you.” 

Hamilton City Council response follows: 

Please find attached the metered water information relating to the property in question at 40 Te Kowhai East Road. 

For your convenience, Hamilton City Council have included the account history and the water consumption history on 
separate tabs. Please refer to Attachment A. 

The data set that is attached should enable you to confirm the information you are requesting based on the 
information that you provided in the example invoice. Please note that Hamilton City Council does not measure 
wastewater volumes therefore the value for this measure is unknown. 

Kind regards, 

Tatiyana Taunoa (Pronouns: she/her) 
Official Information Team | Legal Services & Risk 
People and Organisational Performance 
DDI: +6478386455 | Tatiyana.Taunoa@hcc.govt.nz or officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz 

Hamilton City Council | Private Bag 3010 | Hamilton 3240 | www.hamilton.govt.nz 
 Like us on Facebook      Follow us on Twitter 

-----Original Message----- 
From: " > 
Sent: Monday, 8 March 2021 1:00 PM  
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To: "'info@hcc.govt.nz'" <info@hcc.govt.nz>  
Subject: Historical Invoice request; unclassified  

Hi,  
We are conducting a carbon audit and need to capture NZDF water and waste water values. Do you have these on a 
spreadsheet or original invoices for the following account?  
We need 1 July 2016 to the present. I look forward to hearing back from you. Thank you.  
Kind regards,  

 
Energy & Resources Officer - Northern Region - DEI, Defence Estate and Infrastructure 
New Zealand Defence Force | Te Ope Kātua o Aotearoa  
M:  
www.nzdf.mil.nz  

 
The information contained in this Internet Email message is intended for the addressee only and may contain 
privileged information, but not necessarily the official views or opinions of the New Zealand Defence Force.  If you 
are not the intended recipient you must not use, disclose, copy or  
distribute this message or the information in it.  If you have received this message in error, please Email or 
telephone the sender immediately.  
 
 




